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From: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>


Sent: Sunday, June 2, 2019 10:17 AM


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard.Brown; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Next steps on Delta (and American?) edits...for tomorrow or next week.


Barb and folks.


Reviewed the Delta sections with your comments and edits, Good job. Pretty much had similar changes to some


of DOI's comment and edits, so no need to change what you already had. Did add some of my own comments


below yours for an additional viewpoint. Caught just a few typos, but didn't really do a full review to catch


typos, extra spaces etc. They are in track changes. Newest document is on share drive with my initials "2.5 and


2.6 Delta V14 MASTER--clean--revisedBB_Complete_JSS"


On to Question for Science Panel - Delta section.


On Sat, Jun 1, 2019 at 2:44 PM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


Once comments are finalized; I can transfer over into the full V14 MASTER--track changes doc -- can do that


tomorrow afternoon (unless more urgent tasks needed for peer review prep) or next week.


I should have cell reception until at least 5 pm today and again at 10am Sunday -- may have reception


throughout. Call anytime. I will plan to log in at noon on Sunday and work on whatever is needed. Since I


heard the discussion first-hand, I could take a stab at the American edits, though I know editing docs on


Sunday afternoon is pushing it.


--

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


--
Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Fishery Biologist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814-4706


Office: 916-930-3607

J.Stuart@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*
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